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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, - No. C 98-00086 CRB
Plaintiff, : JUDGMENT; PERMAN
 INJUNCTION
V. . .
MARIN ALLIANCE FOR MEDICAL

MARIJUANA, and LYNETTE SHAW,

. Defendants.

The Court having granted plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment by Memorandum
and Order filed May 3, 2002, and for the reasons stated in its Memorandum and Order dated
June 10, 2002, it is hereby ‘ORDERED that judgment be entered in favor of the United States
of America and against defendants Marin Alliance For Medical Marijuana and Lynette Shaw
as follows:

1. Defendants Marin Alliance for Medical Marijuana and Lynette Shaw are
hereby permancntly enjoined from engagmg in the distribution of marijuana, the possessxon
of marijuana with the intent to distribute, or the manufacture of marijuana with the intent to
distribute, in violation of 21 U.S.C: § 841(a)(1): and

2. Defendants Marin Alliance for Medical Matijuana and Lynette Shaw are

|| hereby permanently enjoined from using the premises of Suite 210, School Street Plaza,
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Fairfax, California for the purposes of éngaging in the manufacture and distribution of
marijuana; and ' )

3. Defendant Lynette Shaw is hereby permanently enjoined from conspiring to
violate the Controlled Substances Act, 21 U.§.C.‘§ 841(a)(1) with respect to.the distribution
of marijuana, the manufacture of marijuana with the intent to distribute, or fhe possession of
marijuana with the intent to distribute. _ |

4, It shall not be a violation of this jpjunction for defendants to seck and obtain
legal advice from their attorneys. |

s. Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d), this injunction shall bind
the defendants, their officers, ageﬁts, servants, employees, successors, and attorneys, and
those persons in active concert or participation with them who receive .notice of the order by

personal service or otherwise.

IT IS SO ORDERED. —

| | g /‘- ’ oo
Dated: June /7 , 2002 /%' — /

CHARLES R.BREYER
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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- for the
Northern District of California
June 12, 2002

* * CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE * +*

Cage Number:3:98-cv-0008¢

USA
vg

Marin Alliance

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am an employee in the Office of
the Clerk, U.S. District Court, Northern District of California.

That on June 12, 2002, I SERVED a true and correct copy (ies) of

the attached, by placing said copy(ies) in a postage paid envelope
addressed to the person(s) hereinafter listed, by depositing said
envelope in the U.S. Mail, oxr by placing said copy(ies) into an inter-office
delivery receptacle located in the Clerk’s office.

Alice P. Mead, Esg. ,
California Medical Association
221 Main St

P.0O. Box 7690

San Francisco, CA 94120-7690

Mark T. Quinlivan, Egqg.
USDJ-Civil Divieion
201 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20530

Gary G. Grindler, Esq.
Department of Justice
Civil Division, Room 1078
901 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530

Margaret S. Schroeder, Eaq.
Pillsbury Winthrop LLP

50 Fremont St

Sth Flr

.S5an Francisco, CA 94105

Thomas V. Loran III, E=aq.
Pillsbury Winthrop LLP
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PO Box 7800
50 Fremont St
5th Flr :
San Francisco, CA 94105

Terence Hallinan, Esq.

. SF District Attorney
850 Bryant St, 3rd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

William G. Panzer, .Esq.

370 Grand Avenue, Ste 3
Oakland, CA 94610

Richard W. Wieking, Clerk

BY: . .
Deputy/Eletk
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